oI CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 25, 1965

sunray DX 011 Ce.
P.0. Box 1416
Roswell, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. John Hastings, Preduction Englneer

Re: Completien Status, Sunray's
Navajo Table Mesa #1
N-27-28N-17W

Dear Mr. Hastings:

On September b, 1965 a 30-dey allowable for 2835 barrels or 105 barrels

per day was granted the above well, Ve restricted the allowable to a 30-day
period for the reason that this well appears from our information te be

open In beth the Paradex C and D zones. As the Paradox C zene is preducing
Hellum Gas in several Continental wells nearby we were reluctant to approve
the completion of this well without further infermatien regarding the
preducing zones.

At the time we granted the well's alleowable we discussed the matter with

USGS personnel in Farmington and they informed us that they understood it

was your intentien to produce the well about 30 days and then re-enter the
hele and centinue drilling to test the Mississipplan Formatien, They informed
us that they understeed that you would at that time install and cement casing
acress the Paradox pay zones In erder that 3 gselective completion might be
accomplished.

On Octeber 7, 1965 a Gas-011 Ratio test was received on the well but as

there was ne submittal letter with the test we were unable te determine
whether you expected further allewables te be {ssued or whether the test was
merely submitted for infermation purpeses. We have no objectien te preduction
of the well In Its present conditien for @ limited peried of time if you wish

to test further fer Information purpeses. However we do net believe that a
final spproval of yeur completion can be made without further Information
from you cencerning the completion interval.
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